Dr. Sarita Kumari



Address:- Department of Sociology, Ram Krishna Dwarika Mahavidyalaya, Patna

Designation- Assistant Professor

Subject-Sociology

Date of Birth- 10th September 1983

Sex-Female

Nationality-Indian

Area of Specialization- Rural Sociology and Gender & Society

Email-

Mobile no.- 8986561892, 7541858899

Vidwan Id- 339395 (https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/339395)

Profile

Experienced Sociology teacher with 15+ year in the field. Specializes in delivering dynamic lessons and working with diverse student populations. Experienced Sociology Adjunct Faculty dedicated to nurturing insightful minds. Seeking a role to inspire students and cultivate an engaging academic atmosphere. As a Sociology teacher supported educational enrichment activities within the Faculty including booster classes as necessary to provide a breadth of experience that will improve student learning, enjoyment and progress.

Educational Qualification:

Exam	University	Year	Division / Topic
Ph. D	MU, Bodhgaya	2012	कृषि के आधुनिकीकरण का ग्रामीण जीवन पर
			प्रभाव (बोधगया प्रखंड के गांव पर आधारित
			एक समाजशास्त्रीय अध्ययन)"
M.A	PU, Patna	2005	1st
B.A	PU, PATNA	2003	1st
B.Ed	PU, Patna	2006	1st
NET	UGC	2010	-

Teaching Experience:

- Assistant Professor at Department of Sociology, Ram Krishna Dwarika Mahavidyalaya, Patliputra University, Patna (9th November 2019- till date).
- Senior Secondary teacher of Sociology at Ram Lakhan Singh Yadav Sarvodaya Senior Secondary School, Patna (11th December 2009 – 08th November 2019)

Resource Person:

 Resource Person, of talk and documentary presentation on the theme 'Indian Women Pathbreakers in the Field of Science'

Research Experience & Publications:

- Research Supervisor, research scholar name Raushni Kumari, Reg. no.- 20111500026, topic- "Patna shahar me transgendron ki samajik aur aarthik sthitiyon ka ek samajshashtriya adhyayan", August, 2021
- 2. Dr. Sarita kumari, Raushni kumari, 'Transgender adhikar aur samaajik nyay- ek samajshashtriya adhyayan', Vol. 1, Issue 117, September 2024, Pg no.-124-128, ISSN No. 2394- 5303, 'Printing Area'.
- 3. Dr. Sarita kumari, Raushni kumari, 'Tisre ling ke roop me transgender samuday ki samaajik sthiti', Vol. XX, Issue IX, July, 2024, Pg no.- 29-31, ISSN NO. 2349- 7521, 'Akshar Vaarta'.
- 4. Dr. Sarita Kumari, Mr. Subodh Choudhary (2024), Third gender in the 21st century: Their social identity and Increasing representation in employment, Saidhantiki, Vol. 17, Issue 1, January- March: 2024, Pg no.- 141-147, ISSN: 0974-8504.
- 5. Dr. Sarita kumari (2023), Sexual Harassment of women at work place, Annals of multidisciplinary research, Vol. 13, Issue 1, Pg no.-88-97, March: 2023, ISSN: 2249-8893
- 6. Dr. Sarita Kumari "Role of Micro Finance in Women Empowerment through Self Help Group", JIGYASA, UGC Approved Journal No.- 40957, ISSN No.- 0974- 7648, Volume-15, No.- 1, March 2022, Pg.no.- 46-50
- 7. Dr. Sarita Kumari "Mahila shashaktikaran ki dasha evum disha ka mulyankan", The Hindustan Review, Vol. 53, No. , 2012, Pg.no.- 224-228
- 8. Dr. Sarita Kumari, "Muslin vivaah evum vivaah vichchhed: Parivartan evum samasya" The Hindustan Review, Vol. 54, No. , 2012, Pg.no.- 113-116
- 9. Dr. Sarita Kumari, Samaajik sanyojan ke vividh aayam: ek Adhyayan", The Hindustan Review, Vol. 51, No. , 2011, Pg.no.- 272-280

Book Chapters/ Editor of books:

- Chapter title: "जी 20 सम्मेलन 2023 कृषि संकट एवं खाद्य सुरक्षा: संगठित कृषि
 विपणन संस्थान द्वारा पूंजीवादी कृषि का विकास", Book name: The significance of G 20
 summit under the presidency of India: Indian economic culturalism, Vol.- II,
 ISBN- 978-81-962340-9-6
- Member of editorial board, Book name: Current Trends in Research for Developing New India, Vol. I, ISBN:-978-81-968378-5-3

Orientation Course/FIP:-

- Online Orientation course FIP 3, scheduled from 01/09/2020 to 30/09/2020 from Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan college, University of Delhi.
- 3rd FIP programme held from 17/01/2022 to 21/02/2022, organized by UGC-HRDC, Patna University, Patna

Refresher Course/ Faculty Development Programme:

- Online Inter- Disciplinary Refresher course on "Research Methodology" scheduled from 23/10/2021 to 06/11/2021 from Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi.
- One week Faculty Development programme on National education policy-2020 Challenges & Opportunities from 25 June 2023 to 01 July 2023 from Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi.
- Online Refresher Course on Research Methodology and Statistical Analysis, through HRDC, Ranchi University, Ranchi from 18/08/2023 to 31/08/2023.
- Refresher Course in Sociology, held from 14/10/24 to 26/10/24, organized by UGC
 Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC), Patna University, Patna.
- NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme held from 19/04/24 to 30/04/24 organised by UGC Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC), Patna University, Patna.

<u>Presentation in Seminar/ Conference/ Workshop:</u>

- Paper Presentation in two days National Seminar on "Transgender samuday ke bich uchch shiksha me baudhik sampada adhikaron ki Bhumika" organized by Magadh Mahila College, Patna in collaboration with Patna Law College, Patna University, Patna on 15th & 16th May, 2024.
- Paper Presentation in two days National Seminar on "Impact of Digital Technology and Social transformation on Transgender Community in Modern Society" organized by Bebe Nanaki University College Mithra (Kapurthala), Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar on 27th & 28th March, 2024.
- Paper presentation in 48th All India Sociological Conference on the theme "The Crises Of The 21st Century And The Way Forward" jointly organized by Indian Sociological Society and Indian Council of Social Science Research, New Delhi, 28, 29 & 30 December 2023.
- Paper presentation in two days International seminar on "The significance of G 20 summit under the presidency of India: Indian economic culturalism" organized by A.N.D College Shahpur Patory, Samastipur on 13th & 14th October 2023.
- Paper Presented in National webinar on the Topic 'The Emerging Tribal Scenario:
 Development and Sustainability in India' organized by Iswar Saran Degree College.

 Allahabad University, Prayagraj. Title of my Paper is 'Janjaatiyon ke Samajik Jiwan ka Badalta Swaroop' held on 03rd & 04th September 2021.
- Paper Presented in National Conference on the Topic 'Human Development in Bihar:
 Contemporary Issues and Challenges' organized by Bihar Sociological Society. Title of

- my Paper is 'Shiksha me chunautiyon ke daur me Bihar : Ek Vishleshan' held on 20-21 june 2020.
- Participated in National workshop on Enhancement of Research Quality in Young Social Scientists, jointly organized by Indian Sociological society and Uttar Pradesh, Madhyanchal, Marathi, Bihar, Rajasthan, Chhattisgarh Sociological society, from 20th June 2024 to 26th June 2024.
- Paper Presented in UGC sponsored National Seminar on the Topic 'Dalit Chetna va Dalit Andolan' organized by Patna Women's College, Patna in collaboration with Bihar Political Science Association, Patna held on 6th & 7th February, 2017.
- Paper Presented in International Seminar on the Topic 'Sexual Harrassment at workplace' organized by Patna Women's College, Patna in collaboration with Gender Resource Centre- Women Development Corporation, Bihar & Centre for Gender Studies held on 26th – 28th October, 2016.
- Paper Presented in Third Annual National Conference on the Topic 'Samaj aur Laingik Samasya' organized by Centre for Gender Studies, Patna held on 1st and 2nd September 2012.
- Paper Presented in UGC sponsored National Seminar on the Topic 'Microfinance me Panchayati raj ki bhumika' organized by Magadh Mahila College, Patna University, Patna held on 16th & 17th March 2012.
- Paper Presented in UGC sponsored National Seminar on the Topic 'Dahej Pratha: Manvadhikar ka hanan' Organised by Magadh Mahila College, Patna University, Patna held on 25th-26th February 2012.

Examination related Duties:

- Invigilation for Graduate and Post- Graduate Annual Examinations of Patliputra University.
- Evaluation for Graduation Annual and Semester and Post graduation Examinations of Patliputra University.
- Paper setting of ESE IV for Patna Women's College, Patna
- Evaluation of Paper GE 202, end semester 2022 for Patna Women's College, Patna

Administrative duties in the College:

- Member, Student's Grievance cell
- Deputy Co- Ordinator, Cultural Cell, R.K.D College, PPU, Patna
- Member, editorial committee of college magazine 'Pratibimb'
- Deputy Proctor
- Member, Development and Purchasing committee
- Co-ordinator, Career counselling and Placement cell
- Deputy Co-ordinator, Media cell
- Member, Library committee
- Member, NAAC
- Member, OBC cell
- Member, Anti Ragging cell
- Member, Admission committee

• Member, College Routine committee

Member:

- Life member, Indian Sociological Society
- Member, Gender & Society Research Committee, ISS.